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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No: F.6/DFS/MS/MLCP/2025/SZ/ | § S Dated: ()q { " HIQQLX

To,

Executive Engineer (Elect.), WZ, MCD,
0Old Zonal Office Building, Vishal Enclave,
Rajouri Garden, New Delhi- 1 10027.

Sub: - Regarding renewal of FSC in

t/o Multi-Level Car Parking & Community Hall at Subhash
Nagar, New Delhi-110027

Sir,

This has reference to your letter No. E.E.(E)/WZ/2024-25/D-1096 dated 07.02.2025, on

the subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this

department inspected the premises/building on dated 28.03.2025 to verify the fire safety

Sh. Divyanshu, AE (MCD). was
present and it was observed that the building comprised of three tier basements, ground floor,

arrangements in accordance with the rules. At the time of inspection

Mezzanine floor, 1* floor & 2™ floor, and have following shortcomings were observed:

First aid hose reel provided but found not functional.
. Hydrant system provided but found not functional.

Terrace level fire pump provided but found not functional in auto mode.
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4. Underground pumps provided as per requirements but found not in working condition.
5. Exit Signes found removed at some places.

6

. Good house-keeping should be provided.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. You are requested to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this

department for taking further necessary action in this matter, till such time operation of MLCP &
Community Hall is at your own risk and responsibility.

Yours faithfull



